5E COMPANTY, INC.

Engineering * Energy * Exploration

P. 3. Bax 120 —i— 505/326-1135

FARMINGTON, NEW MEexico 87401

September 6, 1983

0i1 Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

RE: "Application for authorization to inject.” Bird 0i1 Corp., Bird Federal
12 #5 12,19N,5W.

Gentlemen:

Bird 0il Corporation request a revisal of the subject application to Timit
the duration of injection to 6 months. This reguest is made pursuant to

a telephone conversation with Mr. Frank Chavez of your Aztec office. Mr.
Chavez was concerned that the Bird Federal 12 No. 1, a P & A offset to the
proposed injection well, did not have adeguate cement covering the target
formation. He felt that prolonged injection could result in communication
with in the 12 No. 1 well bore.

To speed the project along, Bird agrees to inject at the Bird Federal 12

No. 5 site for a period not to exceed six (6) months from the time injection
commences. This is of course, dependent on approval of the application

as it now stands. After this test period, an alternative proposal for
injection will be made.

Sincerely,

74
¢ A 2
John Alexande

Agent for Bird 0i1 Corp.
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CC: 0OCD, Aztec
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